Nadia Usama

Assistant Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: nadiausama@hotmail.com

Contact: 0515912726

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/nadia-usama-24236a1b/



2013 - 2016

About

Dr. Nadia Usama is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Nadia Usama has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Arch in Urban Landscape Design

UET Lahore , Pakistan	
B.Arch in Architecure Design UET Lahore , Pakistan	1995 - 2001
Experience	
Assistant Professor of Practice	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor of Practice	2022 - 2023
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2018 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Prof.	2017 - 2018
Arch Dept COMSATS ISB , COMSATS, Chak Shahzad, Park Road, ISB	
Assistant Prof.	2016 - 2017
Arch Dept, NCA RWP Campus , NCA , Liaquat Road, RWP	
Assistant Prof.	2010 - 2012
Arch Dept. NCA RWP , NCA RWP campus, Liaquat Road, RWP	
Lecturer	2007 - 2009
Arch Dept UET LHR , Main Campus UET, GT Road, LHR	
Architect	2006 - 2007
Naveed Aslam and Associates , 6-2nd Sardar BegumChambers, 109-W, Blue Area, Islamabad	2000 2007
Architect	2002 - 2002
Pakistan Environmental Planning and Architectural Consultants,	
Professional Memberships	
PCATP	Since 2005